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Dear Barry McVee, 

 

Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied 

Services Union of Australia - Communications Division - Western Australian 

Communications Division Branch 

Financial Report for the year ended 31 March 2020 – (FR2020/17) 

I acknowledge receipt of the financial report for the year ended 31 March 2020 for the 
Communications, Electrical, Electronic, Energy, Information, Postal, Plumbing and Allied Services 
Union of Australia - Communications Division - Western Australian Communications Division 
Branch (reporting unit).  The documents were lodged with the Registered Organisations 
Commission (the ROC) on 24 August 2020. 

The financial report has now been filed.  

The financial report was filed based on a primary review.  This involved confirming that the 
financial reporting timelines required under s.253, s.265, s.266 and s.268 of the Fair Work 
(Registered Organisations) Act 2009 (RO Act) have been satisfied, all documents required under 
s.268 of the RO Act were lodged and that various disclosure requirements under the Australian 
Accounting Standards, RO Act and reporting guidelines have been complied with.  A primary 
review does not examine all disclosure requirements. 

Please note that the financial report for the year ending 31 March 2021 may be subject to an 
advanced compliance review. 

You are not required to take any further action in respect of the report lodged. I make the following 
comments to assist you when you next prepare a financial report. The ROC will confirm these 
concerns have been addressed prior to filing next year’s report. 

Designated officer’s certificate 

I note that the lodged financial report includes two designated officer’s certificates. The designated 
officer’s certificate on page 3 of the general purpose financial report, includes an incorrect date of 
the committee of management meeting where the full report was presented.  

The reporting unit only needs to submit one designated officer’s certificate. As this certificate is 
certifying that the events did occur, please ensure that the designated officer’s certificate is signed 
following the conclusion of these events.  
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General purpose financial report (GPFR) 

AASB 15 - Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers 

Australian Accounting Standard AASB 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers paragraph 114 
requires an entity to disaggregate revenue from contracts with customers into categories that 
depict how the nature, amount, timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows are affected by 
economic factors. 

It appears that no such disclosure has been made. 

Please note that in future years the reporting unit’s GPFR must include all relevant and required 
financial disclosures in accordance with AASB 15. 

Disclosures relating to other reporting units  

The reporting unit has made disclosures of transactions with the Communication Division of the 
organisation of which it forms part. A comparison made between the disclosures by each relevant 
reporting unit identified the following differences: 

• Capitation expensed from the reporting unit to the Communication Division is $138,756 but 
capitation income from the reporting unit reported in the Communication Division’s financial 
report is $134,343; 

• A payable from the reporting unit to the Communication Division is $19,353 but receivable 
reported by the Communication Division is $16,288; 

• Cash outflow from the reporting unit to the Communication Division is $136,584 but cash 
inflow reported by the Communication Division is $144,018; 

• Related party reimbursement revenue received to the reporting unit from the 
Communication Division is $1,580 but related party expense reported by the 
Communication Division is $6,210. 

Subsection 252(2) of the RO Act requires that where an organisation consists of 2 or more 
reporting units, the financial records for each of the reporting units must, as far as practicable, be 
kept in a consistent manner.  Moreover, reporting guideline 25(e)(iv) requires the committee of 
management to make a declaration to that effect, in relation to the GPFR.  It is noted also that 
overall the accounting policies relating to the measurement basis and disclosure of key financial 
transactions for each reporting unit are the same.  It would therefore be expected, in the ordinary 
course, that amounts disclosed in the respective reports of the relevant reporting units will 
reconcile.  

The reporting unit must take such steps as will ensure that balances for transactions with other 
reporting units within the organisation in next year’s report will correspond with relevant balances 
disclosed in the reports of those other reporting units. The ROC will assess how this issue has 
been addressed prior to filing next year’s report. 

Reporting Requirements 

The ROC website provides factsheets in relation to the financial reporting process and associated 
timelines.  The website also contains the s.253 reporting guidelines and a model set of financial 
statements.   

The ROC recommends that reporting units use these model financial statements to assist in 
complying with the RO Act, the s.253 reporting guidelines and Australian Accounting 
Standards.  Access to this information is available via this link. 

If you have any queries regarding this letter, please contact me on (03) 9603 0764 or via email at 
kylie.ngo@roc.gov.au.  

Yours sincerely, 

 

Kylie Ngo 
Registered Organisations Commission 

https://www.roc.gov.au/running-a-registered-organisation/financial-reporting
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